
l-fRCl"~/GOVERNMENT OF INDIA 
Jfclftarfct~/DEPARTMENT OF SPACE 

~mxf~ Jfclftar~~NIKRAM SARABHAI SPACE CENTRE 
f.n:lfur-qct ~aruTlJll/CONSTRUCTION AND MAINTENANCE GROUP 

f.il:rfur -qci ~afUT ~~-'tiRl~IQ/CONSTRUCTION AND MAINTENANCE DIVISION-CONTRACTS 
ffi'<lcl'iC1~fFl/THIRUVANANTHAPURAM- 22/ (tf5T;::R./Ph. No.0471 - 2565669/2565726). 

t-fj19'm ~ E ~NOTICE INVITING E-TENDER 

MM#10 

~I Dt. 13.03.2024 

l-fRCl" ~ ~ ~ 3ffi" ~ f."l~RlmtC1 m ~ ~ ~-~ ~ 3111<11~1 ~ ~ Plf2l~1Q ~ Cf5t \il1Clt ~~ On behalf of the President of India, 
online item rate tenders are invited through e-tendering for the following works. 

W.R fcrcRur/Description ~/Details 
SI.No. (1) (2) (3) (4) 

1. ~Cfi1~/ QOHQ{IQ{j,,j''· m. cfJC!M{l'lfl 311{lNiQ4l , cfJ Q{IQ{l'ffl <); ~ m ~- VCfl"-52, 31RQ4lC?4l. ~. cfiQ{IQ{lfl) <); m 
Title of work ~ ~ WUT ~ Cfif ~em~- VCfl"-04)~ m ~ cflQ{IQ{l;R) * ~ ~ <); ~- 3m' 23 <); ~ 

~I Maintenance of ~m(m~. VCfl"-33) 3ffi ~~ Cfif Jr.F~ I ~ Cfif 31'GR~ I 

lightning protection system in <fcl;~iftr <); ~ftt:m;n:r an- em~- VCfl"- Maintenance of electrical Maintenance of electrical 

- MSSG, TERLS, VSSC. 02) # ~ Cfil'<l/ Electrical works installations in MME store in installations in bldq. No. 

in telephone exchange (bldg . No. F- bldg No. F-52, RFF, VSSC. R-23 at RPP, VSSC. 

04), Fork lift parking area (bldg. No. 

F-33) & toilet area in workshop 

(bldg. No. F-02), RFF, VSSC. 

2. ~-f.ifcRr ~~.I Fcl ~~~~;81~~03/41/ FclQ~Q~~~~03/42/ FclQ~Q~o81~~03/43/ FclQ*!~~~~~03/44/ 
E-Tender Notice No. 2023-24 ~ 13.03.2024 2023-24 ~ 13.03.2024 2023-24 ~ 13.03.2024 2023-24 ~ 13.03.2024 

VSSC/CMG/E03/41/2023-24 VSSC/CMG/E03/42/2023-24 VSSC/CMG/E03/43/2023-24 VSSC/CMG/E03/44/2023-24 

Dated 13.03.2024 Dated 13.03.2024 Dated 13.03.2024 Dated 13.03.2024 

3. f.1fcRr it <ft Tf{ ~ "ffilTcf/ ~4.62 ~/Lakhs ~4.31 ~/Lakhs ~2.94 ~/Lakhs ~2.02 ~/Lakhs 

Estimate cost put to tender 

4. ~~~qft~ 3 (<ft';f/Three) ~/months 3 (<ft';f/Three) ~/months 3 ('(fA/Three) ~/months 3 (<ft';f/Three) ~/months 
Period of completion 

5. ~~~~) ~9,240.00 ~8,620.00 ~5,880.00 ~4.040.00 

Earnest money deposit 

(EMD) 

\SI\311:1\5 ~ ~ ~ I Period for ~ *4~Cfl{OI I Bid clarifications: ~ ~..m ~ mttd I Receipt of f.ifcRr..3jl em ~ I Opening of 
downloading:~ 14.03.2024, 10.00 ~/hrs. 15.03.2024, 9.00 ~/hrs. ~/to ~ tenders:~ 27.03.2024 em 23.00 tenders: ~ 03.04.2024 cp) 

~I to~ 21 .03.2024, 23.00 ~/hrs. 22.03.2024,12.00 ~/hrs. ~/hrs. 15.00 ~/hrs. 



2. ~ * ~ ~ ~ 'QTrrrc:rr ~I Eligibility Criteria for participation in tendering:-
~ em PmRiffik1 ~em~~ m- I The agency shall fulfill the following conditions:-

~- ~­
SI. No. 

lt/a. 

;flc l 
Note: 

~/b. 

JiHti\? I Eligibility Criteria 

~ u~cftct> x 01 m't Jffcn:J ft1ftr f0 
em~ ~1q<:~18 tmrn -mer q1SIT ~ ~ ~ 
\3 f8:1 ffila I 'jtl I x m em tkfl ISI\5HCf) ~ * ~ 
~'GfRT~I 
Should have satisfactorily completed the works 
as mentioned below during the last Seven 
years ending previous day of last date of 
submission of bids. 
i. ~ ~ <Pl'lf. ~ ~ q;'t (i']'T['(1 ~ 
('flTfd' ~ 40% ~ Cf511 ';{ mJThree similar works 
each costing not less than 40% of the estimated 
cost (liT/or) 
ii. en ~ <Pl'lf. ~ ~ m't ('flTfd' ~ 
('flTfd' ~ 60%~ Cf511 ';{ mJTwo similar works each 
costing not less than 60% of the estimated cost 
(liT/or) 
iii. 'Q'Cf)' ~ <Pl'lf. ~ ('flTfd' ~ (i']'T['(1 ~ 
80% ~ Cf511 ';{ mtone similar work costing not 
less than80% of the estimated cost. 

i. m cpJtf ~ ~ ~ 1.f<f1 * Fcl?Jdht?x 01 1 

~I 
Documentary proof for the 

eligibility 
~ CfR' ~ fcl;trr ~I To be 

scanned & uploaded) 

i) ~ 'd'ZIT 1-fCf ~ ~ 
~ IDXT '\JJRt ~ USOJI 01 4?1 '$t 
USOJifUid -ufc11 
Work orders and completion 
certificates issued by the authority 
concerned to establish work 
experience. 

ii) f.1uft 'Q1ftm IDXT '\JJRt m mt ~ 
USOJIOI4?1 ~ mtr c!)g)~*l USOJIOI4?1 (W'd' 
'QX~~) 'l-it a'ilil l ~~~ 
Completion certificates for works 
issued by Private parties shall be 
supported by TDS (Tax Deducted at 
Source) certificates. 

Similar works shall mean electrification of building. 

ii. ~ ~ · Cf>T ~. Cl l*dRict> ~ · 7% ~ m't mm ~ ~ . 
~ '4X crcP:wr ('flTfd' ~ dcP m- 'GfRT ~. ~ TTURT Cf5T[f ~ m m't ffrRr ~ 
~ ~ U ~e-ft Cf) x 01 '$t Jffcn:J ft1ftr 'd'CP '$t '\J1'TQ' I 
The value of executed works shall be brought to current costing level by 
enhancing the actual value of work at simple rate of 7% per annum, calculated 
from the date of completion to last date of submission of bids. 

iii. \31l-q;;m tJI'("iljCfd \3'W1 ~ ~ * Cf)ltl~d Cf5T[f 'Ql?IClT/l{it!ict>'i ~ fffit ~~WIT I 
Work executed as sub-contract or joint venture will not merit for eligibility I 
evaluation. 

~ 3f:FafUT fffit 'ffi1l I Applicable only ~ <WI' ~ 4\Jflct>xOI msm Q;'t 
for Maintenance contract works - ~ 'd'ZIT ~ I Copies of PF and ESI 
~ ~ 4\Jftct>xOI ~ ~ 1 Should have PF registration certificates. 
and ESI registration. 



~/c. "ffi1l : 
Applicable for electrical works only : 
61lctlct?df i\? ttrn ~?:IT~ fct?Fr ~ IDTI 
\ifRt ~ crf (f~ ~ (lrliC11t1A 25 kW) i\? ~tf 

" ~ ~fc!Qict?IX ell~~'*! iRJ ~I 
The bidder shall possess valid electrical 
contractor's license of appropriate class and 
category (Minimum 25 kW) issued by Central 
or State Electricity Authority. 

tf fc1wr ~ f2l Q I Cb I x i\? "$l 
l'll"ll fO id "Qfc1 I Certified copy of valid 
electrical contractor's license. 

3. ~ ~ if cj!JftcpC1 (f~ ~ ~ ~ CI?T 'lfTdff "CPX ~ Q~l~\jj 
www.tenderwizard.in/ISRO ?:IT www.tenderwizard.com/ISRO ~ciH'Mc ~ \SI\3"1<11\S M \1fT~ 
%1 f<ffi"ffi ci\Jllct?xul "ililfi#iir \34ifcffi ~~~~~c ~~ii{%1 t-~m-~~~~m 
~~ Rlft!h; q;)~~l 
Tender documents can be downloaded from web site www.tenderwizard. in/ISRO or 
www.tenderwizard .com/ISRO by registering with tender wizard and paying tender processing 
fee. The procedure for vendor registration is displayed in the above web site. Tender 
processing fee is payable to M/s ITI Ltd. through E-gateway. 

4. ~ Q~l~\lil. c#r \SI\3'"l<:·i'I\S ~ "l"l"J;f ~ f.1f21Qict51x c#r ~~if~ ;fflT ~~I PJfc!Qict? lx 
~ ~ ~ ~ Q~l~\il "('j(q!MR{ fcr'l-fllT ~ ~({:llfClCi ~~I~ 1WTI TTm f$ ~ 3Jiq~tlct5C1 1 
c#r~~m~<TI~~c#r~M~I 
Downloading of tender documents alone will not make a tenderer eligible for participating in the 
bidding. The documents uploaded by the tenderers will be subjected to verification 
subsequently by Department. If found not meeting the requirement, such offers will be rejected. 

5. a) ~Jfi m-m~ \34gCR1 ~ 1 if FclP!U~ ~ $ ~ ~ \Jf1iT ~. 1WT ~ \Jf1iT 1 ~ \Jf1iT 
~ J"ffiiD ~. d1Q~Q~~. ~. ffix;qo"idWJ"l- 695 022 $~LR~ aJj'{jf~d ~~\ifrtt 
f6l1ts ~ r!f) ~ ~ ~ IDTI \ifRt ~ 1TTW $~if \Jf1iT ~~I ~ \Jf1iT ~. 
f.1fcro mt{f ~ Cf)'t -3{f~n:{fflftr ~ 18o ~ CfCI? l1F'f mrtt1 ~~. ~$~if~ \1ITcft ~or 
f.ifcroJfi c#r ~ ~ ~ '"lct5d1ct?xul "FcP<:n ~aiR~ P!fc!Qict?l'{'i m-~ ~ "$l ~ 
fcr'l-fllT IDTI ~ I ~ 8 ~'fP!ct? ~ if Cfft ~I 
Tenders should be accompanied with Earnest Money Deposit for value specified in Para 1 
above, in the form of Deposit at Call receipt I Term Deposit Receipt I Demand Draft of any 
Scheduled Bank issued in favour of Accounts Officer, VSSC, Thumba, Trivandrum-695 022 
(or) in the form of Bank guarantee issued by a scheduled bank. Earnest Money Deposit shall be 
valid for 180 days from the due date of receipt of tenders. In case EMD in the form of DO is 
furnished, the same will be encashed immediately on opening of tenders and refund of EMD for 
unsuccessful tenderers will be made through Cheque I electronically by the Department. 

b) ~mrm /~ifWCct?TC'JCIT Cbx~qlcl QAQ~QA{~c#r QAQ~QA{~ 3fltfR ~I 
~ ~ cj!JftcpxOI I'IAIDI4?l ?:IT fGrffi ~ ~ (~~) I ~ "QCi m ~ mi 
($<ft~)/CP!R mi I ~ ~ ~ ~ (~~) I ~-f:S~qc "QCi ~ PJ~~IIe!tl ?:IT 
QAQflQA{~~~q;f{ 3P'T~~\ifrtt ci!Jftct?xDI !>IAIDI4?l mw;~~l ~I 
U A I 01 4?l f.1fcNr "$l F1<:ffi fdf4 I %f{ 11{ F1<:ffi fdf4 CfCI? ~tf iRT ~I 
The MSME units claiming exemption of Tender cost I EMD should submit MSME UDYOG 
AADHAAR MEMORANDUM I UDYAM REGISTRATION CERTIFICATE or registration 
certificate issued by District Industries Centre (DIC) I Khadi Village & Industries Board 
(KVIB) I Coir Board I National Small Industries Commission (NSIC) I Directorate of 
Handicrafts and handlooms or any other body specified by Ministry of MSME. The 
memorandum I certificate shall be valid as on due date I extended due date of the tender. 

6. \34<;fCR1 m-r 1 if fclf.1U~ ~ fMZr ~ ~ LR 011 "!'!"~. f.11ifor "QCt ~afUT "U"'l-fllT-~. 
cflQftQfl~ . ~$ Cbltlfe!LI if P!FclQIQ H~l 
Tenders will be opened at the Office of the Deputy Head, Construction and Maintenance 
Division - Contracts, VSSC, Thumba, on the stipulated date and time specified in Para 1 
above. 



7. a)~ Q)f ~ m~. f.lfcRJ ~ $t f.l<:m ~ JfR ~em m ~ ~. ~ ~w;:T. f.1mur ~ 
~arur ~~ - ~. cflQ-aQ-aJJ._~ m- Cblttf<:itt ~. ~ CfQ) m ~. ~ 1m- -cffic em~ 
~. ~ fcprrr \jfRf ~ 1 ~ t1tQm ~ $t f.l<:m ~ Jflx wr:r em m \Nffi ~ ~tr ~ 
mt<f ~ mr "Gmft ~err f.lfcRJ em~~ lR ~ fcprrr ~ 1 
Original instrument of EMD shall be submitted preferably by hand I speed post to the 
Office of the Deputy Head, Construction and Maintenance Division - Contracts, VSSC, 
Thumba, Trivandrum on or before due date and time of opening of tender. If valid EMD is 
not received on or before due date and time of opening of tender, the tender offer shall 
be summarily rejected. 
b) f.ifclw "el"lTffi~ ~we Cf5T c:JCIT c:tH~cm1 Ql4Q'8Ql4t <f.1c1 em Ql4Q'8Ql4{ \3£lTrr JITtrR ~ 1 
~ ~ cj6ftcp'{UI UJ41014;J <TI cjJl¢'{01 UJ41014;J \JiLR ~ 5~) ~ *jfildl'j'81'{ Ji'j)UJOllfUid mt "Ufc1 
~~~I \344ffi ~IUJ11DI4;J $t mt IDd \3"4" ~w;:T. f.1iifoT ~ \3-f¥afUT ~'l.fllT-~, 
cftQ'8Q'8Jl, E. , kl'<icFid9)'{l4 $ Cblttf<:itt ~ ~ ~ $t ~ fcfRr em "d"tfT wr:f lR <TI ~ ~ 
~ ~ 1 ~ f.1fcfur ~ $t f.l<:m ~em "d"tfT wr:r lR m ~ ~ mt mcr mt<f ~ mcft 
~ m ~ lR f.1fclw ~em .31«ftcpa fcprrr ~ 1 
The MSME units claiming exemption of Tender cost I EMD should submit attested hard 
copy of MSME UDYOG AADHAR MEMORANDUM I UDYAM REGISTRATION CERTIFICATE 
or registration certificate as indicated in para 5(b) above. The hard copy of above 
memorandum I certificate shall be submitted preferably by hand I speed post to the 
office of the Deputy Head, Construction and Maintenance Division-Contracts, VSSC, 
Thumba, Trivandrum on or before due date and time of opening of tender. If hard copy is 
not received on or before due date and time of opening of tender, the tender offer shall 
be summarily rejected. 

8. f.lfcRJ ~ $t ~~em~ ~tr ~ ~ Cb{~cm:l f.l~~ I Cb l:il. $t dct5~Cf?1 ~ CllfUI~Cb 
~ M i3!11Mt1 aq;;:ft¢1 ~ CllfUI~Cf) ~ M ~ lR 3fT1l ~ ooarr 1 ii(Yi:liCb'i ~ "G1Tl'r1 1 
d¢;:ft<6) "QCt CllfUI~Cb ~$XOJ:(Yi:liCb'i $~. f.i~~l¢1{ IDXT~~~ ~'&ll~\1i'iCf5T~XC'4" 
~ ~afUT fcprrr ~I ~ ·qr~PTrrl fcp em{ f.ifclw <frn:mT JOJI'id\$ ctn ~~~err CfQ ~ ~ ~ 
Ji~Cf)l{ "(f)"{ eft~ Jflx~~em Jff1l$t~t!~~FcPm~ 1 ~~. ~ 
~ (<Wtl f.l~~ICbF<"'i em~~ eft i3!11Mt> em 3fWT ~. $mi ~ f.l~~ICbl'{,. $t M ~ w 
~arur "(1"tfJ aq;41Cf'1XOJ:(Yi:l ict5'i m- <mR ~ ~ ~ Jflx f.lfcRJ ~rom$ ~ 3fT1l $t ~ 
$ti3!11Mtl 
On the due date of opening, the Technical & Commercial bid of those tenderers who furnished 
valid EMD only will be opened. On opening of Technical & commercial bid, further detailed 
scrutiny I evaluation will be carried out. During the evaluation of techno-commercial bids, the 
documents furnished by the tenderers will be scrutinized in detail. Any tender, found as not 
fulfilling the eligibility criteria will be rejected at this stage and such offers will not be considered 
for further processing. The price bid of only those tenderers who have been qualified during the 
scrutiny and technical evaluation will be opened separately on a specified date (with due 
intimation to the qualified bidders) and further processed, as per tender procedure I stipulations. 

9. ~ 'ti~~ICbl{ $t ~~em f.ll'tfl~'i TT1"W ~ 4~ClRfu fcpm ~I ~cpi ~ lR, ~ w-an \;fliT~ 4~Clfda FcPm~1 ~~m-~~we$~~. mr 1<mtf ~ 
cPT mft<r $ gto til"l"Q, f.lfcRJ lR ~ ~ ~ ffi1T(f qff 2% ~ lR 3fWT f.ltql~'i TT1"W ~ cp'T 
fl~l 
Earnest money of the successful contractor will be converted into Performance guarantee. On 
completion of the work, the same will be converted as security deposit. In cases of exemption 
for payment of Earnest money, separate performance guarantee at 2% of the estimated cost 
put to tender to be submitted immediately on receipt of letter of acceptance I work order. 



Intending tenderers may inspect the site before submitting the tenders, with the prior 
permission of Group Director, CMG I Head, CMD I Dy.Head, CMD-contractsiEngineer-SG I 
Engineer-SF I Engineer-SE I Engineer-SO. As per the present security advice, the 
contractors I supervisors personal vehicles will not be allowed for the movement inside 
the campus due to security reason. However this will be reviewed periodically as per the 
security protocol. Vehicle with material for loading and unloading to site will be 
permitted after necessary approval al and pass. 

11. ~ "$ ~ ctft ~ ~ ~ ~ Cf?~~qleJI ~ 1:_'1dJOJ <:IT~ JP1 ~ 'Cf?T ~Cf?l~ 
~ w ~&l" ~~~cit{ qmur ~~~<:IT mc<f ~ifi ~J{f q;) "& ~ cpr ~ 
-nMl I ~'lfi frtfcl C(l Q \jj) ~ ~ 'Cf?T ~ ~ W«fi m <:IT cit{ ~ ~ frtfcl C(ICf? IX IDXT ~ WC 
<ft llt , 31 «fl Cf? I~ "CPX <ft ~I 
The tender accepting authority on behalf of President of India is not bound to accept the lowest 
or any other tender and reserves the authority to reject any or all the tenders received without 
assigning any reason. All tenders in which any of the prescribed condition is not fulfilled or any 
condition including that of conditional rebate is put forth by the tenderer shall be summarily 
rejected. 

12. ~ $ ~ ctft ~ ~ ~ ~ Cf?~~q leJI ~ cpp:f ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ Cf51!f atf -q 
4 f.<q<f'i I <:IT Cf51!f ctft l1BIT if ~ Cf'T 'lfi ~ n9clT ~ d"~ frt fcl C( I Cf? I~ ~ ~~ if ~ 'lfi zycrr ;fflf 
~I 
The tender accepting authority on behalf of President of India also reserves the right to alter the 
scope I or reduce quantum of work before issue of work order and the tenderer shall not have 
any claim what so ever on this account. 

13. ~"$~ctft~~~~Cf?~~qleJI~~'Cl?T:IUf~~m\Nfcp~'HTTf 
'Cf?T ~ ~ Cf'T ~ n9clT ~ d"~ frtfcl C(ICf?l~ 'Cf?T ~ lW: ~ lR ~ im<f ~ m<rr I 
The tender accepting authority on behalf of President of India reserves the right of accepting the 
whole or any part of the tender and the tenderer shall be bound to perform the same at the rate 
quoted. 

14. ~"$~~if ~af <:IT ~af ~~cit{ 'lfi -qaf-~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ 2i¢C(I~ fuRR -qaf. 
~ ~ ctft ¢'1~1l<l ctft ~ ~ IDXT ~ ctft llt ~ 31~Cf?l~ "CPX <ft ~I 
Canvassing directly or indirectly, in connection with tender is strictly prohibited and the tenders 
submitted by the contractors who resort to canvassing will be liable for rejection. 

15. ~~ Cf?~~qleJI ~ ~IDXT~-~lR~ctft \ill~ql~ ;ftfc;"q)"$ ~mq) 
'Cf?Tm~ ~ cpr ~ n9clT ~~ 
The tender accepting authority reserves the option to give preferences to the offers in 
accordance with the policies of the Government from time to time. 

16. frtfclC(ICf?l~ 'Cf?T fcl:~ "$~"$~~~if~ \ll1iT ~ ctft ~ ;fflf <ft ~~fiT~ 
~ ~ Cf?l~f;q~'i ~ [tp;AC(H ~ ~ \NJCf?T I ~ ~ 'i\?1d1Cf'1 f.<!ZdC(I~ ~I ~ &1 
a:t@1{41" cpr ;w:r 'lfi ~ ~ ~ \jj) ~ m~ ~ 'lfi amcrr -q qJp:r erR" ~ ~ m \jj) ~ c$T 
~~~"\ill ~af fcl:'Hrrr if Cf?ltRd ~l\i148ld ~ Cf'T 'i\?1dlCf'11h8C(IX ~~ 2>¢cm IDXT ~ 
~ Cf'T \3eci'tl'i ~ lR ~ IDXT \ll1iT ctft llt ~"&erR" <ft ~ ~ ~ ~ m ~I 
The contractor shall not be permitted to tender for works in the Division of that particular Centre 
of the Department responsible for award and execution of contracts for which his I her near 
relative is working. He I she shall also intimate the names of persons who are working with him 
in any capacity or are subsequently employed by him and who are near relatives to any 
Gazetted Officer in the Department of Space. Any breach of this condition by the contractor 
would render him liable for rejection of tender or cancellation of contract. 



17. f.rfcfal, ~~ 1 -ij;~~mfflrqft~~~Cl»J-~-Cl»J 120 ~aq;~ 
iWft1 ~ ~ Pl~&l(f)l'< ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ "<frlm "ffiTI ~liT Plf<\a1 qft "!Ua1 ~ 
f;rGj~ .q ~ q~qJ""" CfR(IT ~ urr nt1-flll', tt><Cf)l>< cm 'Rftcpl>< ~ ~ m tt><Cf)l>< ~ ~ 
~ trr \3tiTQ' ~ ~ tJ&ftffif ~ fif;rr ~ urm ~ -ij; so % (~ QRt~JH) q;y ~ 
~q;y~~~l ~. Plf<l&l(f)l>( q;lq;rtfqft g"""~&l-qmll~~~~<ft 
~I 
The tender should be valid for minimum period of 120 days from the due date of receipt 
of the tender specified in Para 1 above. If any tenderer withdraws the offer within the 
validity period or makes any modifications in the terms and conditions of the tender 
which are not acceptable to the Department, the Government shall without prejudice to 
any other right or remedy, be at liberty to forfeit 50% (Fifty Percent) of the Earnest Money 
Deposit absolutely. Further, the tenderer shall not be allowed to participate in the 
re-tendering process of the work. 

18. ~LR~~"QX, mPIRl~lct>l{i~mtr~~M~I 
On concluding the tender, an agreement shall be drawn with the successful tenderer. 

19. PJf'a~ICf>l'! ~~~1)'~'+-fi~. ~. JJIIf"Bqi, ~~. w:r~«~~~l 
The rate quoted by the contractor shall be inclusive of all taxes, duties, levies, Goods & Service 
Tax, labour cess etc. 

20. <1ct> o:ft $hrr~ft ~ m~nft\Jft Q*~ e1 q Q{Nft tN"l8 I'll""! I 01 4::i'i <P't -mdm ~ <P't \ii"Ffi ~ 1 
Copies of CGST & SGST certificates shall be submitted along with the Technical bid. 

~ft ft 'f<\ . \J'tJ 'Q'UR I «!(+45 - tt &It( 
Deputy Head I CMD- Contracts 



dcp::flc6).qi~I~Cf' ~ ~ m~ Ptttfa~d Gtd law·~~ qft lfi ~ "Qffif qft \i!'TQ", ~ ~ 
'613 ~ PI faGICf'Hl 'Cf'l ~f<ft cpd ~ SiJTl!1TT 

SCANNED COPY OF THE FOLLOWING DOCUMENTS SHALL BE SUBMITTED ALONG WITH 
TECHNO-COMMERCIAL BID, FAILING WHICH THE TENDERERS ARE LIABLE TO BE REJECTED 

1. qcf)~~~~m=r~~IDXT"fRt~~cpr:f~ l 
Work orders issued by the authority concerned to establish work on hand. 

2. ~'l-/Cf ~~ m=r ~ mRfq;rtt IDXT \lfRt ~~~!>!til o1451 1 
Completion certificates issued by the authority concerned to establish work experience. 

3. trernr ~ ~ ~ m ~ (l1.fT ~ q~JOJIDI <m cpr:f ~"CPT C'(*di~Jl1TJ1TUT 1 

Documentary proof for having executed the work of similar nature and comparable magnitude as 
per the eligibility criteria . 

4. ~ "4"Tfb:IT 9RT \lfRt m m=r ~ !>IJ11DI45l ~;g]LN"l (WcflR" Cf?1"CT 1Tt1T ~) !>IJ11DI4?!l. ~ ~ ~ 
~ 
Completion certificate for works issued by private parties shall be supported by TDS (Tax Deducted 
at Source) certificates. 

5. ~~~6Cf>c:m1· ~ dl~il·*l mt~ 1 

Copy of valid electrical contractor's license. 

6. ~ Cf~ ~~ ti'lftctHDI msm mT ~ ("ffill ~)I 
Copy of PF and ESJ registration number (Not Applicable). 

7. ~mt~~~~-1 ~~~$=ff.=Jfct?J~~\3!ffiRSld ~~~~ 
<ftxR~mif~mt~ !>lfficil<&dl ~~§Q"~~mmt~ (TtN~- {53)1 
A list of completed works indicating value of work, date of completion, extension of time etc. as per 

Format-1 in General Conditions of Contract (Page No. E-53). 

8. -Q-;r ~~~~I PAN I TAN details. 

9. Cifti'RT UlliT ~I Earnest Money Deposit. 

10. ~ ~ ~ mT XC' eN'@ I Company Profile with details. 

11. IJ\lQ*l~ ti'lftctHDI !>IJ11DI45liGST registration certificate. 

12. -31f?t~&d ~ ~ q:;1{ m cfr I ADDITIONAL Documents, if any. 

+ilitQ'{uf-;flc /IMPORTANT NOTE:-

~ em~ "Q ~I ~£f QJOJQ*llP"l~ UJOJIOIQ::t, ~ ~ ~ ~ fdfzr JfR ~ q5) <:IT~~. 0Lf ~£fA. 
f.1lOJfuT "QC.t ~arur ~1-flTI- ~. fciw1:f -mxr~ ~ar ~. ~. ~ ~.Jfi., RH>q1cl~'ll0l- 695022, ~ ~ 
¢1LIRlLill ~m ~-<:IT m 1:fRc "[Rl ~- I rnG ~ ~ cp't f.:mG fdfzr JfR ~ q5) <:IT~~ 
~£f ~em m "Ufc1 "U"JL(f ~ ~ "GITCfi t m f.1fcfQT q5) ~ cfR LR ~ ~ \lfl""QTfT I Original document 
of EMD I valid MSME certificate shall be submitted preferably BY HAND or sent through SPEED 
POST to the Office of the Deputy Head, Construction and Maintenance Division - Contracts, 
Vikram Sarabhai Space Centre, Thumba, ISRO P.O., Thiruvananthapuram - 695022, Kerala on 
or before due date and time of opening of tender. If hard copy of the valid EMD is not received 
on or before due date and time of opening of tender, the tender offer will be summarily 
rejected. 


